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From:

Sent: 23 May 2019 08:01

To: Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2019/0315/FL Revised Ack Letter

Many thanks for your request the attached plan shows the 2 no. buildings that are subject to the
variation request (in red). | can confirm that the land within the applicants ownership is the whole
of the area shown on the plan edged in blue — | would be happy for you to mark this on if you
require it to be altered.

Kind regards

chergt ward

Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc MRTPI

W: www.chervlwardplanning.co.uk
Referrals welcomed
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Planning

Forming a commitment to stay with you from the beginning to the end of your planning venture

From: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 22 May 2019 15:12

To:

Subject: NYM/2019/0315/FL Revised Ack Letter

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Please refer to the attached acknowledgment letter as it is requesting additional
information.

Please disregard the automated one previously sent.

Many thanks

Justine Strickland
Assistant Planning Administration Officer

// PRINCESS ROYAL
TRAINING AWARD
2018
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UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

Foulsyke Farm ulsike Farm. Fvlingdales, Whitby, North Y hire, YO22 40QL

S i S U

Issues

Site Plan shows area bounded by: 491208.99, 502308.98 491408.99, 502508.98 (at a scale of 1:1250), OSGridRef: NZ9130 240, The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of
way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 1st May 2019 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. ® Crown copyright 2019. Supplied by www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner {100053143). Unique plan reference: #00417474-CF19DE

Crdnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website
are Copyright @ Pass Inc Ltd 2019
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